
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID 
PROPOSAL. 
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AMENDMENT TWO (2) RFP-003-C-2021(P) – Architectural & 
Engineering Services (A&E) for Phase I of the St. Dunstan Episcopal 
School Safe Room Project (HMGP-4340-0042), St. Croix, U.S. Virgin 
Islands 
 
 
 

INSERT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Question: Is the project part of funds available through Hazard Mitigation 
Grants Program (Section 404)? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: If this project being funded by HMGP, is there an approved and 
obligated funds for the A&E services being requested for this RFP? Does the 
owner must provide a cost share, and if so, at what percentage? 
 
Answer: HMGP is covering 100% of the cost. 
 
Question: Are there As-built Drawings of the facility available for the 
winning bidder? If so, in what format will it be provided (PDF, AutoCAD, 
Revit, etc)? 
 
Answer: The current drawings in our possession do not reflect the entire 
facility. We are working on obtaining current drawings and will make 
available upon receipt.  
 



ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH THEIR BID 
PROPOSAL. 

 

Question: If As-built drawings are not available, will the winning team 
include in their fee proposal the costs associated with producing As-Built 
drawings? 
 
Answer:  Contractors may have to draft drawings of the facility. 
 
Question: Is the winning bidder required to develop a Design Program 
(Scope of Work) to determine the new code compliant spatial relationships? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: Does Department of Human Services have an environmental 
study performed to detect any hazardous materials such as Asbestos or Lead 
Paint? If no study has been made, will you require the winning bidder 
perform such tests? 
 
Answer: The tests are a part of the site surveying and assessments as 
indicated in the RFP. 
 
Question: Is the winning bidder to provide services related to Soil Study 
(Borings) or does a Soil Study already exists? 
 
Answer: These services are required, as indicated in the RFP. 
 
Question: Is the winning bidder to provide services related to Survey and 
Topography or do those documents already exists? 
 
Answer: These services are required, as indicated in the RFP. 


